Efudex



Generic Efudex interferes with the growth of skin cells. Fluorouracil works by causing the death of cells which are growing fastest, such as abnormal skin cells. Fluorouracil topical (for the skin) is used to treat scaly overgrowths of skin (actinic or solar keratoses). Fluorouracil topical may also be used in the treatment of superficial basal cell carcinoma.

Active ingredient: Fluorouracil

Brand(s):Flonida Cream

Manufacturer: Menarini India Pvt Ltd Disease(s):Scaly Overgrowths Of Skin

Efudex 1% 10g

	Per tube	Per Pack	Order
1 cream	\$ 29.95	\$ 29.95	Add to cart
2 cream	\$ 27.48	\$ 54.95 \$59.90	Add to cart
3 cream	\$ 24.98	\$ 74.95 \$89.85	Add to cart
4 cream	\$ 22.49	\$ 89.95 \$119.80	Add to cart
5 cream	\$ 19.99	\$ 99.95 \$149.75	Add to cart

Fluorouracil topical

What is this medicine?

FLUOROURACIL interferes with the growth of skin cells. Fluorouracil works by causing the death of cells which are growing fastest, such as abnormal skin cells.

Fluorouracil topical (for the skin) is used to treat scaly overgrowths of skin (actinic or solar keratoses). Fluorouracil topical may also be used in the treatment of superficial basal cell carcinoma.

Fluorouracil topical may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

What should my health care professional know before I take this medicine?

This medication can harm an unborn baby or cause birth defects. **Do not use fluorouracil topical if you are pregnant.**

You should not use fluorouracil topical if you are allergic to it.

To make sure fluorouracil topical is safe for you, tell your doctor if you have:

· dihydropyrimidine dehydrogenase (DPD) enzyme deficiency.

This medication can harm an unborn baby or cause birth defects. **Do not use fluorouracil topical if you are pregnant**. Use effective birth control to avoid pregnancy during your treatment with fluorouracil topical. Follow your doctor's instructions about how long to prevent pregnancy after your treatment ends.

It is not known whether fluorouracil topical passes into breast milk or if it could harm a nursing baby. You should not breast-feed while using this medicine.